

ANNEX 11

Public Redacted

Version

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 04 September 2024 16:12
To: OTP CAR IIB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team
Cc: Trial Chamber V Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer
Subject: Order shortening the time limit to respond to Yekatom Defence Request
ICC-01/14-01/18-2671-Conf

Dear Counsel,

The Single Judge takes note of the *Yekatom Defence Request for Variation of Time Limit pursuant to Regulation 35 to Present Additional Evidence for Potential Sentencing* (ICC-01/14-01/18-2671-Conf).

Noting that the request relates to the impending deadline to file requests for additional evidence for potential sentencing on 6 September 2024 (see decision ICC-01/14-01/18-2600), the Single Judge instructs that any responses to the request are to be sent by 5 September 2024, 12:00. Given the short timeframe available, the Single Judge exceptionally permits the participants to respond per email.

Kind regards, TCV